
United Nations SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE, I 37th 
MEETING GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 
FOVRTEENTH SESSION 

Official Records • 
Tuesday, 27 October 1959, 

at 10.45 a.m. 

CONTENTS 

Agenda items 19, 20 and 21: 
Question of amending the United Nations 

Charter, in accordance with the procedure 
laid down in Article 108 of the Charter, to 
increase the nwnber of non-perm anent 
members of the Security Council and the 
nwnber of votes required for decisions of 
the Council (continued) .. •... .... . .. 

g uest/on of amending the United Nations 
Charter, i n accordance with the procedure 
laid down in Article 108 of the Charter, to 
increase the membership of the Economic 
and Social Council (con tinued) • ••• •..•• 

Question of amending the Statuteofthelnter
national Court of Justice, in accordance 
with the procedure laid down inArticle108 
of the Charter of the United Nations and 
Article 69 of the Statute of the Court, with 
respect to an increase in the nwnber of 
j udges of the International Court of J ustice 
(continued) .. .. •• . . . •• •• •• •..•.• 

Page 

47 

Chairman: Mr. Charles T. 0. KING (Liberia). 

AGENDA ITEMS 19, 20 AND 21 

Question of amending the United Notions Charter, in accord
once with the procedure laid down in Article 108 of the 
Charter, to increase the number of non·permonent members 
of the Security Council and the number of votes required 
for decisions of the Council (A/ SPC/ L.32/ Rev.2, A/ 
SPC/L.33 and Add.1) (continued) 

Question of amending the United Notions Charter, in accord
once with the procedure laid down In Article 108 of the 
Charter, to increase the membership of the Economic and 
Social Council (A/ SPC/ L.32/ Rev.2, A/SPC/ L.33 and 
Add.l) (continued) 

Question of amending the Statute of the International Court 
of Justice, in accordance with the procedure laid down in 
Article 108 of the Chorter of the United Nations and 
Article 69 of the Statute of the Court, with respect to on 
increase in the number of judges of the International 
Court of Justice (A/SPC/L.32/Rev.2, A!SPC/ L.33 and 
Add.l) (continued) 

1. Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) referred to certain 
points which had been mentioned at the 136th meeting by 
the representative of El Salvador, who, although he had 
spoken of forgetfulness on the part of those delegations 
which at the eleventh session hadpropo.sed the appoint
ment of a committee, would surely agree that the 
circumstances in 1956 had been entirely different. The 
Ceylonese delegation appreciated the valuable con-

47 

NEW YORK 

tribution made at that time by the Salvadorian delega
tion, which bad introduced the draft resolution spon·· 
sored by Latin American States and hadplayeda great 
part in the discussion. It would be remembered that 
the African-Asian draft resolution {A /3468/Rev. l ) Y 
calling for the appointment of a committee had been 
submitted towards the end of the debate in order to 
meet certain objections. The Latin American draft 
resolution {A/3446) Y had been quite differentfrom the 
present Salvadorian draft resolution (A/SPC/L.32/ 
Rev.2) in that it had been concerned merely with the 
question of an increase in ·the membership of the 
Security Council and had indicated actual numbers. 
Later, the Latin American group had introduced an 
amendment (A/L.217 /Rev .1) .Y providing for a geo
graphical distribution of the new seats. The African 
and Asian countries had felt that those specific ques
tions should be gone into more thoroughly by a com
mittee before any decision was reached. On that . 
occasion they had also agreed to an increase in the 
membership of the Security Council. He recalled that, 
when the question of an increase inthemembership of 
the principal organs bad come up for the first time in 
1956, the important points bad been the quantum of the 
increase and the equitable geographical distribution of 
the new seats. The specific purpose of the committee 
mentioned in the Afr ican-Asian draft resolution had 
been to examine those questions. The point raised by 
the USSR delegation concerning the representation of 
China had also come up in 1956, but it had been en
tirely unconnected with the proposal for appointing a 
committee. 
2. It c~ld not be said that the idea of appointing s uch 
a committee had been lightly abandoned by the delega
tions which had formerly pressed for it. Those dele
gations had not altered their aims. They opposed the 
idea of a committee in the pres ent in.stance because 
they considered that the activities of such a committee 
would be futile and even harmful. The mere creation 
of a committee would lead nowhere,fortherewould be 
little that it could do. While it was true that the future 
could not be predicted, the situation was very clear : 
the USSR, for a specific reason, could not agree at the 
present time to an amendment of the Charter. Thus, 
the only thing that could be done was to tr y to get the 
USSR to change that attitude, and there was little 
likelihood that the proposed committee would be suc
cessful in that regard. The discussions of the Special 
Political Committee carried greater weight, and a 
simple, straightforward resolution would have greater 
mo~al force than the setting up of a committee. 
3. He also wished to refer to a very important point 
made by the representative of Ghana (136th meeting), 
who had argued that the proposed committee would 
duplicate the work of the existing Committee on ar
rangements for a conference for the purpose of re
viewing the Charter. The position of the Ghanian 
delegation was perfectly sound and logical. 

!/ Official Records of the General Assembly, Eleventh Session, An
~ agenda Items 56, 57 and 58. 

A/SPC/SR .137 



_4....:8 ______ _ _ G:..e.:..:n:.:.e:..:r:..:al=-A....:s.:..:s::_e:_mb~lr - Fourteenth Session - Special Political Committee 

4. It would, moreover, scarcely be possible for the 
African and Asian countries which had recognized the 
People's Republic of China to ask that country, which 
was not a Member of the United Natbns, to ratify an 
amendment to the Charter. Such a course would be 
pointless. 

5. In conclusion, he appealed to all the members of the 
Special Political Committee, including ElSalvador, not 
to let the question of the appointment :>fa good offices 
committee stand in the way of a unaninous request for 
an increase in the membership of the ~ecurity Council 
and of the Economic and Social Counc 1. 

6. Mr. RAFIK (Afghanistan), repl(ing to certain 
statements made at the 136th meetiJ1g by the Salva
dorian representative, recalled that h .s delegation had 
put certain questions to the delegatio 1 of El Salvador 
which had not yet been ;mswered. His ·ielegation would 
not insist upon an answer if the representative of El 
Salvador did not find it convenientto roply. The record 
of his statement, together with that of the Salvadorian 
representative's statement, would provide a clear 
enough understanding of the situation. It was not 
correct to say that the African and Asian countries 
had first opposed the idea of a goodof:1ces committee 
and had later thought it advisable. ThE: Afghandelega
tion considered that the deletion of ·:he words "good 
offices" had not made any substantid change in the 
Salvadorian draft resolution nor rendered it any 
clearer. That draft resolution had actnally caused dif
ferences of opinion on a matter of gred interest to the 
countries of Africa and Asia and also Latin America, 
which should have been able to give unanimous approval 
to a draft resolution that was in the irterests of them 
all. The representative of El Salvado1, by mentioning 
the draft resolution contained in document A/3468/ 
Rev .1 , had r eally reaffirmed the fact tllatthe initiative 
in that matter belonged to the countri• lS of Africa and 
Asia. Those countries had not changed their attitude; 
it was the c ircumstances that had changed. It might be 
asked what practical results could be achieved by the 
proposed committee in the light of e>perience and in 
view of present circumstances and the differences 
between the two committees as to 1heir scope. He 
reserved his delegation's right to speak again in the 
debate. 

7. Mr. JHA (India), replying to some observations 
made by the Salvadorian representativ~ at the previous 
meeting, r ecalled the circumstance~> in which the 
African- Asian draft resolution (A/3168/Rev.1) had 
been submitted to the Assembly in 1956. The Latin 
American countries had submitted a iraft resolution 
(A/3446) and an addendum (A/L.217 /Rev .1), providing 
for an increase in the membership of the Security 
Council. During the discussion, vari )US delegations 
had pointed out the difficulties in adop:ing a resolution 
of that kind. The Indian r epresentatt1e had stated, 'l,/ 
among other things, that the question )f amending the 
Charter ought to be considered either by a committee 
of the whole or by some other representative group 
appointed to go into the question. ThHt idea had been 
taken up by other representatives and, at the initiative 
of the Syrian delegation, Ysixteen cou:ttries of Africa 
and Asia had, a few days later, submitted a draft 
resolution providing for the appointm•mt of a fifteen
member committee to study the matter in all its 
aspect s . That draft resolution had bee:1 submitted as a 
counter':Proposal aimed at meeting ce::tain objections 

Y Ibi d, Eleventh Session, Plenary Meetings. vo:. II, 622nd meeting. 

to the Latin American draft resolution: it had, in fact , 
been submitted as the lesser of two evils. The task of 
the committee referred to in the operative part of the 
African- Asian draft resolution had been to consider the 
question of the new distribution of seats in the Security 
Council- not to negotiate, as was proposed for the 
committee at present under discussion. In 1956 the 
Iraqi r epresentative had suggested Y that the com
mittee could work out a new gentleman' s agreement 
concerning the distribution of the Security Council 
seats and ensure an equit able geographical distribution 
for the countries of t he African-Asian group. The 
whole context was therefore different. 

8. With regard to the fate of those draft resolutions 
submitted in 1956, the Assembly had decided, by gen
eral agreement, that the three items should be post
poned until the twelfth session. None of the draft reso
lutions bad been put tothevote.Evenin 1956 the grave 
difficulties besetting the question had been fully 
realized, and it had been felt best to postpone the 
discussion. That might provide a good precedent for the 
withdrawal of the draft resolution submitted by the 
delegation of El Salvador (A/SPC/L.32/Rev.2), He 
objected to a procedure by which the Assembly would 
negotiate with one of its own Members. The Indian 
delegation was entirely opposed to the method ad
vocated in the Salvadorian draft resolution and would 
vote against that draft. His delegat ion would have pre
ferred a r esolution which could have had the support of 
all. 

9, Mr, RIFA'I (Jordan) pointed out that the debate on 
the two draft resolutions and on the proposed amend
ment (A/SPC / L.34) was in no way an issue between an 
African- Asian group on one side and the El Salvador 
delegation on the other. Various delegations of the 
same group had in fact taken widely differing stands: 
for instance, Japan supported the Salvadorian draft 
resolution whereas India was against it; Jordan was 
abstaining on the question; the Philippines was dis
satisfied with both draft resolutions; Liberia was urging 
speedy action; Tunisia recommended that the dis
tribution of the additional seats should be on a geo
graphical basis, while Afghanistan did not support such 
an arrangement. The question involved was not a 
political issue but a technical or pr ocedural matter. 
Were it a political issue , a s ituation could not have 
arisen in which twelve countries, some of which 
recognized the People's Republic of China and some of 
which did not, had joined together in sponsoring a draft 
r esolution on a question involving the seating of China. 

10. It was not surprising that the sponsors of the 
twelve-Power draft resolution (A/SPC /L. 33 and Add.1) 
now considered that the setting up of a committee would 
serve no useful purpose, even though they had believed 
it to be a timely measure in 1956. Such a change in 
attitude did not involve any basic principle. On matters 
of principle, Jordan did not change its position from 
year to year. 

11. Some of the sponsors of the twelve-Power draft 
resolution had had private talks with the representa
tive of El Salvador, outside the meetings of the Com
mittee. The Jordanian delegation, among others , had 
proposed the changes whlch the representative of El 
Salvador had incorporated in his revised draft (A/ 
SPC/L.32/Rev.2); it had, however, intended t:hatthose 
changes should appear in the form of a compromise 

~/ Ibid., 628th meeting. 



137th meeting- 27 October 1959 49 

draft resolution to be jointly sponsored by El Salvador 
and the twelve States sponsoring draft resolution 
A/SPC/L.33 and Add.l. His delegation hadlaterreal
iz·ed that the proposed changes were not acceptable to 
all the parties concer ned; it therefore felt that it had to 
abide by the original position of all the sponsors of the 
twelve-Power draft resolution and to abstain from 
votinr~ on the Salvadorian draft res olution. 

12. With r egard to the nine-Power amendment (A/ 
SPC/L.34), the sponsors of which sought the adoption 
of a single joint resolution which would r eflect the 
strong opinion of the General Assembly, his delegation 
would be ready to support that amendment. Ittherefore 
appealed to the representative of El Salvador to delete 
operative paragraphs 2 and 3 of his draft resolution. To 
simplify matters, the Jordanian delegation would ap
peal to the sponsors of the amendmenttowithdraw the 
amendment in the event that the representative of El 
Salvador agreed that the twelve-Power draft resolution 
should be put to the vote first. That procedure would 
test the position of the Special Political Committee on 
the establishment of a good offices committee. His 
delegation was not, however, mald.ng a formal proposal 
and would not vote in favour of such a pr oposal if the 
representative of El Salvador objected. 

13. Mr. SHA HA (Nepal) regretted the failure to agree 
on one draft resolution to the exclusion of all others. 
Under the circumstances, he shared the opinion ofthe 
representative of Mexico that a good purpose would be 
served if the number of abstentions and negative votes 
could be kept to the minimum on a draft r esolution 
which, as had so rightly been pointed out by the 
representative of the Philippines (136th meeting), 
would have the sole aim of postponing consider at ion of 
the queStion to the fifteenth session of the Gener al 
Assembly. 

14. His delegation also r egretted that some countries 
displayed more zeal for amending the Charter in order 
to increase the membership of various or gans than for 
ensuring an equitable representation for the countries 
of Africa and Asia. His Government hoped that, when 
the Councils in question were enlarged, the countries 
of those regions could take the place they deserved. 
Hi.s delegation was not a sponsor of the twelve-Power 
draft resolution precisely because that draft did not 
even refer to the possibility of ensuring a fair dis
tribution of Council seats on a geographical basis. As, 
however, that possibility was not precluded, his dele
gation was prepared to vote for that draft resolution. 

15. Although the last two paragraphs of the draft 
resolution submitted by the representative of El 
Salvador provided for the establishment of a commit
tee, his delegation did not think that that step would 
serve any useful purpose, for the representative of the 
Soviet Union had stated that his Goverrunent would not 
agree to amending the Charter as long as the legitimate 
Goverrunent of China was not granted its rightful place 
in the United Nations. No group or delegation should 
try to force one of the principal Members of the United 
Nat ions into a corner. 

16. It was likewise unrealistic to ask, as had been 
done by the representative of ElSalvador (136thmeet
ing) , that the friends of the People's Republic of China 
should put pre10sure on that country to r atify amend
ments to the Charter, since that country was not even 
a Member of the UnitedNations.Itwouldserve a much 
more useful purpose if the delegations which con-

sidered that nothing could be done unless the People's 
Republic of China were admitted to membership would 
use their influe.nce to bring about a solution of that 
problem as early as possible. 

17. The rep.l'esentative of El Salvador had charged the 
delegations of the countries of Africa and Asia with 
having changed their attitude between 1956 and 1959, but 
the fact was that those delegations had not sought to 
press their draft resolution at the eleventh session of 
the Gener al Assembly because, in view of the opposition 
of the Soviet delegation, it would not have served any 
useful purpose. As the situation had not greatly changed 
since that time, the r epr esentative of El Salvador in his 
turn should not press his draft resolution at the present 
time. The Nepalese delegation would in any case be 
able to vote for that draft resolution only if the nine
Power amendment was accepted. 

18. Pending reconsideration of the question at t he 
flfteenth session of the General Assembly, Member 
States should continue to hope for the r eturn of a more 
favourable climate in international relations which 
would facllitate an equitable reorganization of the 
United Nations in the near future. 

19. Mr. GARCIA ROBLES (Mexico), referring to the 
statement made by the representative of El Salvador 
at the ! 36th meeting, wished to explain the position he 
had ta!ten with regard to the problems under discus 
sion. His delegation had informed the r epresentative of 
El Salvador at the outset that it approved of the new 
idea of establishing a good offices committee , which 
the latter had proposed in his draft r esolution. It bad, 
however, also inform ed him that it wished to avoid 
having that proposal, on a point which was after all 
only secondary, divide the Special Political Committee. 
It was essential, in its opinion, for the Committee to 
indicate by a large majority its strong desire to in
crease the membership of the Economic and Social 
Council and of the Security Council. After the sub
mission of the twelve- Power draft resolution (A/SPC/ 
L.33 and Add.1) and after the various statements by 
which it bad been followed , that goal no longer s eemed 
attainable. At the meeting of the LatinAmericandele
gations which had taken place the day after the sub
mission of the twelve-Power draft resolution, the 
representative of El Salvador , in consideration of the 
opposition aroused by his draft resolution, had de
clared himself ready to withdraw it outright. At the 
suggestion of several delegations, including that of 
Mexico, it had then been decided that the representa
tive of El Salvadorwouldgetintouchwitb the sponsors 
of the twelve-Power draft resolution totrytoreach an 
agreement which would be satisfactory to all. He him
self had been obliged to state on that occasion that the 
representative of El Salvador could hold such conver
sations only on a personal basis, that it would be 
desirable to merge the two draft resolutions into one to 
ensure greater s upport and that his delegation reserved 
the right not only to vote for but, if necessary, to 
sponsor the draft resolution or resolutions which 
seemed to offer the most constructive solutions. 

20. The Lat in American and African- Asian States 
clearly had the common objective of bringing about an 
increase in the membership of the two Councils in 
question. Efforts should accordingly be made to avoid 
giving the false impression that would result from a 
vote revealing sharp differences . The nine-Power 
amendment (A/ SPC/ L.34) now seemed the only wayto 
win a large number of votes for the Salvador ian draft 



50 General Assembl:r - Fourteenth Session - Special Political Committee 

r esolution (A/SPC/L.32/Rev.2). For that reason, his 24. The representative of ElSalvador had,moreover, 
delegation would feel compelled to vote :in favour of that fai led to state the exact nature ofthe committee which 
amendment if the representative of 1:1 Salvador con- he advocated even though many delegations had asked 
stdered it impossible to delete from Ids draft resolu- him to do so. He had mentioned that the committee 
tion the two paragraphs which constitu·;ed the stumbling would conslst of five members representing all the 
block. However, as his delegation fo· md no fault with r egions of the world. It might be wondered what such a 
the Salvadorian draft r esolution in its presentform, it committee would be able to doifitdid not consult with 
would vote for that draft resolution in the event that the Member States, a possibility which the r epresents-
the nine-Power amendment was not ad·>pted. He thought tive of El Salvador had himself specifically excluded 
it better to adopt a draft resoluti•m with a large from its terms of r eference. The representatives of 
number of abst entions and a few votes against it than all the geographical regions would doubtless be at 
not to adopt any at all. variance with one another, holding the same divergent 
21. Nevertheless, in order to ensuru that the vote to 
be taken in plenary meeting should net be preceded by 
a discussion identical to that which ht~d taken place in 
the Committee, it was necessary, i11 his opinion, to 
clarify some points in the Salvadorian draft resolution. 
As the r epresentative of El Salvador had himself in
dicated the day before (136th meeting) , reference could 
henceforth be made to a committE e consisting of 
representatives of five States and n >t 11three or five 
states•. There should also be some c:larification, al
though not necessarily in the t ext of 1 be draft r esolu
tion itself, as to how the representatives of those 
States should be selected and fron what regional 
groups. 

22. Mr. PAC HAC HI (Iraq) thought that the st.and taken 
by his delegation and other African ar d Asian States in 
1956 had been the right one in the circumstances then 
prevailing. The idea of amending thE Charter so that 
the membership of the principal orr ans could be in
creased had then been put forward fe -r the first time. 
The attitudes of the various States ha:i not yet become 
well known, and the debate in the plenary Assembly had 
covered a great many complex proposals and questions 
of detail such as the number of addtional seats that 
would be requir ed in the Councils and the way in which 
they should be distributed. For those 1 easons a number 
of African and Asian States had thought it would be 
wiser not to take any decision at the eleventh session 
of the General Assembly but to set UJ I a committee to 
study the question thoroughly. Howev•lr, a large num- , 
ber of delegations, among them that of El Salvador, had 
at that time felt that it was unneceusary t o set up a 
committee for that purpose since, as they had s tated, 
all the factors in the s ituation seen: ed t o them to be 
quite clear. It was only now, after the matter had been 
discussed thoroughly at three sessionH of t he Assembly 
and when all the States dir ectly con•:erned had made 
known their attitudes, that the r epresentative of El 
Salvador stated that the question need•ld more thorough 
study. 
23. Further, the representative of EJ Salvador, with
out specifically ment ioning the Iraqi delegation, had 
criticized some of its s tatements, He (Mr. Pachachi) 
had not said that the question of amen ling the Charter 
was the exclusive concern of the African and Asian 
States. He had said that it was a matt3r of concern to 
all the Members of the United Nations, and that he 
r espected the interest which the representative of El 
Salvador took in it. As, however, ·;he African and 
Asian countries were inadequately r e:>resented in the 
Councils , the question was especiall;r important for 
them, and thus the other members o:' the Committee 
ought to take their Views into considc:ration when the 
time carne for a decision. To stat e the matter clearly, 
the majority of the African and Asian countries were 
against the establishment of a commi":tee to study the 
question or had r eservations in that r 3gard. 

views which had emer ged in the Committee, and would 
be unable to do more than repeat the discussions of the 
past two weeks. 

25. For all those reasons, the Iraqi delegation felt 
that such a committee would fail to serve any useful 
purpose and might even jeopardize the chances of 
agreement on the question at issue. 

26. U ON SEIN (Burma) regretted that the informal 
discussions which had taken place with the delegation 
of El Salvador with a view to finding a mutually ac
ceptable text had failed. At the previous day's meeting 
the representative of El Salvador had drawn the Com
mittee's attention to the draft resolution (A/3468/ 
Rev.1) which had been sponsored by the Burmese and 
other delegations at the eleventh session of the As
sembly, and he had t aken the sponsors of that draft to 
task for being inconsistent in that they were now against 
the establishment of a committee whereas they had 
proposed it in 1956. At that time the sponsors of the 
draft resolution had indeed felt that a committee to 
study all aspects of the question would serve a useful 
purpose, but circumstances had changed, and the 
general view was that in the present s ituation a com
mittee such as that advocated by the representative of 
El Salvador would serve no useful purpose. That was 
why t he sponsors of the 1956 draft r esolution had 
abandoned their idea and why some of them, together 
with other countries, were now submitting a draft 
resolution (A/SPC/L.33 and Add.1) based on a differ ent 
approach. 
27 . Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom), r eplying to the 
representatives of Ghana and Ceylon, who had r eferred 
to the position which the United Kingdom delegation had 
taken in the Committee on arrangements for a con
ference for the purpose of r eviewing the Charter, said 
that there was no inconsistency between that position 
and the position taken by the Umted Kingdom delegation 
on the proposals befor e the Committee. While his 
delegation felt that the draft r esolution submitted by El 
Salvador mor e adequately reflected the concern felt by 
the major ity of the Committee, itdidnotobject to, and 
therefore would not vote against, the twelve- Power 
draft resolution (A/SPC/ L.33 and Add.l). On the other 
hand, it felt that it represented, not the lesser of two 
evils, as the representative of India had said of the 
1956 draft resolution, but the lesser of two goods . It 
would therefore vote against the amendment (A/SPC/ 
L.34) submitted by the nine Asian Powers to the 
Salvadorian draft r esolution. 

28. As to the amendment submitted by Ethiopia, 
Liberia and Tunisia to the Salvadorian draft resolution 
(A/SPC/ L.35), which had just been circulated, his 
delegation felt that it improved the first paragraph of 
the preamble and would vote for it. 

29. Mr. CASSELL (Liberia) said he wished to make it 
clear that not a single delegation disputed the fact that 



137th meeting- 27 October 1959 51 

a number of countries wereunfairlytreated as regards 
their representation on several of t he principal organs 
of the United Nations. No one questioned the good faith 
of the sponsors of the twelve-Power draft resolution, 
but it was obvious that itwouldnotright that injustice. 
The Assembly had to go further, and, in that respect, 
the draft resolution submitted by El Salvador was more 
satisfactory. It had been said that the proposed com
mittee would only be able to go over the previous dis
cussions and that its usefulness was consequently 
questionable. That was not the view of his delegation. 
The committee would doubtless study not only the pos
sibility referred to in operative paragraph 2 of the 
Salvadorian draft resolution but also all the aspects of 
the question. Some delegations had expressed the fear 
that that committee might subject the r epr esentative 
of the Soviet Union to untimely pressure. Of course, no 
Member State should be subjected to pressure, but the 
proposed committee might be able t o persuade the 
representative of the Soviet Union to change his attitude 
and convince him that the reasons behind that attitude 
were entirely irrelevant to the question andprevented 
the African and Asian countries fr om enjoying their 
unquestionable right to equitable r epresentation in the 
Councils. 

30. Mr. MOREAU DE MELEN (Belgium) said that, 
like the Unit ed Kingdom representative, he appreciated 
that the two draft resolutions submitted t o the Com
mittee both had their merits. Both recognized the need 
for an increase in the membership of the Councils, 
noted the difficulties inherent in the question and post
poned further consideration until thenextsession. The 
Salvadorian draft resolution, however, went further by 
proposing the establishment of a committee to study the 
possibility of arriving at an agreement which would 
facilitate the amendment of the Charter. It had been 
s aid that nothing would result from that committee's 
work. That statement was, to say the least, premature, 
and there was nothing to prevent giving the plan a trial 
and putting into practice the words of a great statesman 
of the past t o t he effect that it was worth undertaking 
something even if you were not hopeful. Meanwhile, the 
Salvadorian draft r esolution was, in his delegation's 
view, the only one of those submitted to the Committee 
which offered any prospect of a solution to the problem 
and, while paying a tribute to the efforts made by the 
sponsors of the twelve-Power draft resolution , his 
delegation would vote for the Salvadorian draft resolu
tion. 

31. Mr. LIU (China) said he had already pointed out 
(131st meeting) that the question of amending the 
Charter had no connexion whatsoever with that of the 
representation of China in the United Nations , and he 
noted with satisfaction that that fact had been recog
nized even by those countries favouring the r epr esenta
tion of the Chinese Communist r~gime. The present 

Litho. in U.N. 

position with r egard to amending the Charter had been 
compared with that which had existed some years ago 
in respect of the admission of new Members. There 
was, however , an important difference between the two 
situations. For the admission of new Members , the 
prior consent of the permanent members of the 
Security Council was necessary. To amend the Charter, 
all that was necessary under Article 108 was a decision 
taken by a two-thirds majority of the General As
sembly. The agreement of all the permanent members 
of the Security Council was essential only for the ratifi
cation of the amendments. It was putting the cart be
fore the horse to say that the consent of the Soviet 
Union had to be obtained befor e the General Assembly 
could adopt an amendment to the Charter. If the As
sembly was deter mined to take the steps necessary t o 
increase the membership of the Councils, it could 
adopt the r equired amendments forthwith . If, on the 
other hand, po~tponement of the question to the next 
session was he ld to be preferable, he saw very little 
difference between the two pr oposals before the 
Special Political Committee, as the establishmentofa 
committee such as that advocated by the Salvadorian 
delegation would serve no purpose for the reasons 
already given. However, since both draft resolutions 
proposed postponement of the question to the next ses
sion, his delegation was in apositiontovote for either 
of them. 

32. Mr. ASHA (United Arab Republic) said that his 
delegation still maintained its opposition to the estab
lishment of a committee. Circumstances had changed 
since 1956; in addition, a committee of the whole had 
already been set up by the General Assembly (resolu
tion 992 (X)) but had been abletodo nothing more than 
r ecommend that the r eview of the Charter be post
poned. There was perhaps a chance that the gr eat 
Powers would agree among themselves to such amend
ments to the Charter as were necessary for an in
c rease in the membership of the Councils without any 
need for a committee which in all probability would not 
be able to accomplish its purpose. 

33. Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) cited a statement 
made by the French representative at the eleventh ses
sion of the General Assembly when the question of the 
establishment of a committee had been under discus
sion. On that occasion the French representative had 
statedY that any additional study of the question by a 
committee seemed to him superfluous and could only 
delay a settlement. 

34. Mr . SOBOLEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) moved the adjournment of t he meeting. 

The meeting r ose at 1.10 p.m. 

1/ lbld., b28th meeting, paras. 57- 58. 

77111-December 1959-2.050 




